

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0197-EX-RR-2013

From: Kristine Devine [<mailto:KDevine@wiltshiregrannis.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 2:09 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Rob Carter; Imberten@rockwellcollins.com
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0197-EX-RR-2013

Ben, my apologies for the delay on this. The FAA has completed its coordination and provided us with the following NGT number:

NG T130306

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any other questions, and thank you again for your patience.

Thank you,
Kristine

n the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.